SOBERTON PARISH COUNCIL

Notice of Meeting of Actions Committee

I hereby give notice that a meeting of the Actions Committee of the above named Parish Council will take place in **Rookesbury Hall** on **TUESDAY 21**st **June 2022 at 7.30pm.** All members of the Council Actions Committee are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the meeting as set out below.

Cllrs: D Cleeve (Chair), J Hyland, S Marland, D Salmon, J Sherwill.

Signed Liz Manship

Acting Clerk to Soberton Parish Council

Dated this 16th day of June 2022

AGENDA

- 1. Welcome and Apologies for Absence
- 2. To confirm receipt of Cllr Hyland's Declaration of Office, as both a Member and Chairman of Soberton Parish Council.
- 3. Parish Councillors are reminded of their obligations to declare disclosable pecuniary interests, personal and/or prejudicial interests in accordance with legislation and the Parish Council's Code of Conduct.
- 3. Public Participation Members of the public who wish to take part in this meeting should contact the Parish Clerk email: clerk@soberton.org
 - Members of the public are reminded that when called they may make a three minute statement. This will be noted but not commented upon at the meeting. The public may not make comments during the meeting.
- 4. To approve the minutes of the Actions Committee meeting held 21st December 2021
- 5. Chairman's Comments
- 6. Accredited Community Safety Officer (ACSO)
 - To receive his most recent reports attached.
 - To consider the priorities for the ACSO and time allocation.

- Proposal 10 hours average per month during the summer, including a meeting with Swanmore Parish Council for the purposes of discussing the ACSO's contract with the new Clerk.
- 7. The Queen's Platinum Jubilee celebrations 5th June 2022 Review.
- 8. Recreation Ground to update and agree next steps:
 - No dog signs
 - General fencing
 - Ditches & Bins
 - Football pitch (Soberton United and the youth training team)
 - Goal Posts
 - Pavilion users SFC from September. SNUGS who have been using the Pavilion have been asked to vacate the premises.
- 9. Children's Play Area to update and agree next steps
 - Fencing review
 - Schedule inspection
- 10. High Street Bank to update and agree next steps
- 11. Chalk Pit no action
- 12. Other Common Land in the Parish no action
- 13. Lengthsmen Scheme Update.
- 14. Highways
 - Speed Cameras To review the speed camera timetable, receive the most reports and agree next steps
 - 20's Plenty For Us campaign To agree next steps.
- 15. Rights of Way Footpaths to review and agree any next steps:
 - Sign Posts
 - Footpaths & Bridleways
- 16. St Clair's Meadow Action CSO during school holidays
- 17. Planning To consider the following planning applications
 - a) Planning Applications for consideration
 - a. Removal of condition 6 from approved planning permission W/533/2.
 El Tercero Granada Hundred Acres Road Wickham Hampshire PO17 6JA
 Ref No: 22/00923/FUL

Expiry Date: 4th July 2022

b. Construction of double garage

Hoe Manor Farm Hoe Street Hambledon Hampshire PO7 4RD

Ref No: 22/00655/HOU

Expiry Date: 15th June 2022. Extension agreed to: 22nd June

- b) To note planning comments submitted by the Clerk with delegated agreement
 - a. General Purpose Storage Barn (Amended Plans)

Tricklebank Stud

Ref No: 21/02081/FUL

- 18. Finance
 - o Items for Payment See expenditure sheet attached
 - Current Account update
- 19. Correspondence See attached
- 20. Items for next Actions Committee meeting agenda

Date of next meeting of the Actions Committee – 20th September 2022 – SVH